

Joakim Skarli

Actor



Contact

Phone +4798052071 or +4407594044775

Adresse 561A Watford Way
London
NW7 4RT London
Oslo
UNITED KINGDOM

More residential locations (city) Oslo, Stockholm, London

Email booking@joakimskarli.com

Website www.spotlight.com/interactive/cv/30/M248048.html

www.joakimskarli.com

www.facebook.com/joakimskarli

www.instagram.com/joakimskarli

www.twitter.com/joakimskarli

www.starnow.com/joakimskarli



My Spotlight CV

Profile

Gender	Man ♂	Colour hair	Blonde
Voice	Bass / iG - C	Shoe size	44 (EU)
Acting age	20-35 (b. 1987)	Colour eyes	Blue
Height	177 cm	Driving license	
Size	M (EU)	Appearance	North European

Other Have a firm. Can invoice. Member of Norsk Filmforbund.

Hobbies

Method acting, Fotball, music, gym, bowling & guitar.

Characteristics

Nordic type. Blond guy, The businessman, policeman, event host, receptionist, club owner, artist manager, Doorman, security & model.

Equipment

Solbriller, dress, pensko

Presentation

Joakim Skarli (30 years old) is an Norwegian character & Supporting actor. Skarli worked on many tv-productions and commercials. In these days Skarli work on a Opera named NORMA at Oslo Opera & Ballet. Here he is three different characters (Warrior, P...

Videos, music, voice samples, documents & links

 CV	 Den Andre Siden - Teaser
 Finn.no - Cow Commercial	 Hvem er han?
 JS	 JS
 JS	 JSDemo 2017 JS Lydfil
 JS The Office	 JS2
 Next II Mine - A scene from the short film.	 Norsk Folkehjelp Promo Only
 prior cicken Commercial	 Vagabonder

Work experience

Production	Employer / Theater	Part / Position	Period
NORMA	Opera House Oslo	Viking / Warrior	2017 - Nå
New Visionsgate Film	Mercedes-Benz	Main role/JIM	2017
Isidor Studio	Olafiaklinikken	Main role / Bosse	2017
Bacon Production	Finn.no	Main Role/ City boy	2017
Next II Mine	New Visionsgate Film	Main role/Magne	2016 - 2017
AV OG TIL Julekampanje 2015	Pravda AS	Main role/ Policeman	2016
The Snowman	Working Title	Background Extra/Policeman	2016
The Other Side	New Visionsgate Film	Main Role/ TOM	2015 - 2016
Vagabonder	Noroff Institutt	Svein/Drunk Driver	2015
Artist Produksjon	Sony Music Entertainment	Production Manager	2010 - 2011
Artist / Live produksjoner	Drammens Teateret	Rigger / Technical	2009 - 2010

Education & Training

School	Typ	Description	Period
Høgskolen Kristiania(Tidligere Marked...	University	Bachelor i Kreativitet, Innovasjon & For...	2013 - 2016
Drammens Teatret	Preparatory	Rigget for kjente artister som f eks Bjø...	2009 - 2010
Roehampton University, London UK	University	Film Studies & Scree practise	2007 - 2010

More skills

Professions	Skills	Languages	Instruments
Acrobat	Acting	Norwegian	Native Guitar ★★☆☆
Actor	Ice skating	Am English	★★★★
Circus performer	Improvisation	Br English	★★★★
Disc jockey	Pedagogue	Swedish	★★★☆☆
Magician	Rap		
Model	Rollerblades		
Music producer	Stage experience		
Musical dancer	Studio experience		
Musical theatre performer	Stunt		
Performer			
Speaker			
Fotball, produsent, DJ.			

References

Company	Contact	Email address	Telephone
Bror Bror (SE)	Rikkard Häggbom	rikkard@brorbror.se	+46 (0) 735 12 70 16
Viking Productions	Alf-Johnny Berge	alf_jonny@vikingproductions.org	929 50 549
Underdog The Movie	Barbara Toschi	barbaratoschi91@gmail.com	+44 7490 685614
Bacon OSL	Elisabeth Garden Danielsen	elisabeth@baconosl.com	+47 45229541
Snømannen/Working Title	Sabrina, Assistent / Crowd AD ass.	casting@snomannen.no	+47 403 99 408
Pravda AS	MARTIN MYHRE // Produksjonsle...	martin@pravda.no	+47 975 22 856
New Visionsgate Film	Prince Joe	newvisionsgatefilm@hotmail.com	+47 459 26 181

Awards and honors

Name	Description	Year
Kevin Spacey MasterClass	The Kevin Spacey Masterclass. Reference: https://www...	2016
Method Acting	NISS Course 2016-2017	2017

Presentation

Joakim Skarli (30 years old) is an Norwegian character & Supporting actor.

Skarli worked on many tv-productions and commercials. In these days Skarli work on a Opera named NORMA at Oslo Opera & Ballet. Here he is three different characters (Warrior, Priest & Band member)

Lead role in the short film The Other Side and support role in Next II Mine. Directed by Prince Joe and produced by Skarli himself.

For more about Mr Skarli, visit www.joakimskarli.com